

Poynter, Jacob (Treasury)

From: Poynter, Jacob (Treasury)
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 11:00 AM
To: Luepnitz, Ann (Treasury); Noonan, Michael (DTMB)
Cc: Walts, Brian (DTMB)
Subject: RE: Flint Ice Machine

Mike,

Below is a link to the service manual for the ice machine. The preventative maintenance is on page 18 of the manual, which needs to be done every 6 months. There is also a bin cleaning procedure that should be done every 3 months. Let me know if this is something that your staff could do for us.

http://www.iceomatic.com/uploadedFiles/Shared_Content/Product_Content/Downloads/Service_Manuals/gem520-540.pdf

Thanks,
Jacob

From: Luepnitz, Ann (Treasury)
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 9:34 AM
To: Noonan, Michael (DTMB) <noonanm@michigan.gov>
Cc: Poynter, Jacob (Treasury) <PoynterJ@michigan.gov>; Walts, Brian (DTMB) <WaltsB@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Flint Ice Machine

Thanks, we will be in touch.

Ann Luepnitz Manager
Facility, Mail, and Data Operations
Phone: 517-636-5335
Cell: 517-410-3275
Fax: 517-322-1631

From: Noonan, Michael (DTMB)
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 9:01 AM
To: Luepnitz, Ann (Treasury) <LuepnitzA@michigan.gov>
Cc: Poynter, Jacob (Treasury) <PoynterJ@michigan.gov>; Walts, Brian (DTMB) <WaltsB@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Flint Ice Machine

No problem at the very least we can do the filters but whatever we can do to help save.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 14, 2015, at 6:06 PM, Luepnitz, Ann (Treasury) <LuepnitzA@michigan.gov> wrote:

Mike,

Jacob is out until Monday, we have not renewed the Park's maintenance for FY16 yet so we may be able to work together to get it done in house or part of it. Jacob and I will discuss next week and get back to you.

Thanks,

Ann Luepnitz Manager
Facility, Mail, and Data Operations
Phone: 517-636-5335
Cell: 517-410-3275
Fax: 517-322-1631

From: Noonan, Michael (DTMB)
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 5:49 PM
To: Luepnitz, Ann (Treasury) <LuepnitzA@michigan.gov>
Cc: Poynter, Jacob (Treasury) <PoynterJ@michigan.gov>; Walts, Brian (DTMB) <WaltsB@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Flint Ice Machine

If I can ask what is your cost to have them on contract for flint? Can you change it? I'm not sure where Parks are from.

I have three refrigeration guys in the east zone. But at the very least we could pm it and change the filters for you.

Just my thoughts

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 14, 2015, at 5:17 PM, Luepnitz, Ann (Treasury) <LuepnitzA@michigan.gov> wrote:

Jacob,

How often are we changing the filters in the ice machines now? Is Park's changing them?

Ann Luepnitz Manager
Facility, Mail, and Data Operations
Phone: 517-636-5335
Cell: 517-410-3275
Fax: 517-322-1631

From: Noonan, Michael (DTMB)
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 9:21 AM
To: Luepnitz, Ann (Treasury) <LuepnitzA@michigan.gov>
Cc: Poynter, Jacob (Treasury) <PoynterJ@michigan.gov>; Walts, Brian (DTMB) <WaltsB@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Flint Ice Machine

Right now probably two or three months

Sent from my iPhone